

HERMAN & ERNST

Counselors at Law

HARRY E. HERMAN
ARTHUR O. ERNST

NEW YORK

CHANIN BUILDING
122 EAST 42ND STREET
TELEPHONE ASHLAND 4-2244

June 30 th, 1937.

C.M. Spargo, Esq.
c/o E.I. DuPont de Nemours & Co.
Wilmington, Del.

Re: DuPont v. Tuller & Meosman.

Dear Mr. Spargo:

The two witnesses in the above entitled matter whom we have had under subpoena, and who are very important at the trial, have presented a claim for disbursements and loss of wages, amounting to \$34.70 each, totalling \$69.40. We have already expended, since the inception of this action in disbursements, \$145.16. The total disbursements, therefore, amount to \$214.56.

I wonder if you would not see that a check for this amount is sent to this office to cover these disbursements. The bill for services, of course, can wait until the matter is completed.

Very truly yours,

HHE/SS.

Herman & Ernst